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The following questions and answers are provided as part of Request for Proposal 
#2223-19 EV Charging Stations. 
 
 
1. Is this a bid to install these charging stations?  Or reaching out for engineering 

for design of these Charging Stations? 
The purpose of this solicitation is to receive proposals for a turnkey, publicly 
accessible electric vehicle charging service provided by a vendor, located on City-
owned real estate.  The City does not intend to build, own, or operate public charging 
stations itself at this time. 
 

2. Do you know how many people are bidding this project?  
The RFP is publicly noticed and any number of vendors may respond. 
 

3. Are there any details that you are interested in that are not listed on the RFP, 
such as separate metering or electrical infrastructure updates? 
Vendors may provide additional details not requested provided they abide the page 
limit of 40 pages inclusive of all documents. 
 

4. Are there any specific properties on Exhibit E that are a higher priority? 
The City has identified the downtown Urbana Parking Garage as a likely location 
where charging demand may be high. 
 

5. Do you have any site maps for each one of those properties/locations?  
Site maps for some parking lots are herein provided as part of this Addendum. 
 

6. Is there a number of Level 2 chargers that you're looking for? 
The City is interested in vendors proposing appropriate locations and charging 
levels. 
 

7. Can we get current site plan/electrical box photos to determine the current load 
capacity? 
Electrical Details for the Parking Garage are attached to this Addendum.  Additional 
details will be provided as available following vendor selection. 
 

8. What are the distances from the electrical source to EVSE site locations? 
Electrical Details for the Parking Garage are attached to this Addendum.  Additional 
details will be provided as available following vendor selection. 
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9. How many charging ports (parking spaces) are needed in each location and 
would they need wall mount or pedestal mounting abilities? 
The City is interested in vendors proposing appropriate locations and types. 
 

10. Can the City please clarify if only desires proposals for which all costs (and 
revenues) are the responsibility of a third party?  Given this business case is 
challenging to make work in most cases, would the city consider some cost 
contribution to enable the deployment at your facilities? Does the city want to 
own these charging stations or want a third party owned and managed 
solution? 
At this time, the City is only considering third party owned and operated charging 
stations provided at no cost to the City.  The selected vendor may propose a rate to 
be charged to the users of the charging stations. 

 

11. Is the City interested in having your branding on the station and having some 
control over operating parameters, such as pricing, for the end user? 
Vendors may make proposals on all these matters.  The final terms to be 
memorialized in a license or lease agreement.  Branding and operation are less 
important to the City.  Ensuring that EV charging is affordable and accessible is 
more important. 

 

12. Is the City only looking to have public charging on every location, or is there 
any interest in implementing fleet electrification solutions on some locations, 
like fire stations? Will the city of Urbana need fleet specific charging solutions 
for fleet vehicles or electric fire trucks? 
At this time, the City fleet includes only one (1) electric vehicle for which a charging 
station already exists.  The present concern is with providing publicly accessible 
charging stations.  

 

13. Would the City be willing to issue a non-binding letter of intent in order to 
demonstrate to the state that we have the City’s permission to use the proposed 
sites for charging station installations? 
After selecting a vendor, yes the City would be willing to issue a letter of intent to 
enter into a site license or some other instrument to allow a vendor to use City 
property for charging station installations. 

 

14. Please confirm if all charging locations are level two chargers if not could you 
please specify which locations are level twos and which are level three DC fast 
chargers. 
The City is interested in vendors proposing appropriate locations and charging 
levels. 
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